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TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator _-
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director
RE: CRMC Application for dock at 6 Portside

In review of this application, the proposal appears to be located on the shellfish transplant
bed.

I would request that the Town Council ask CRMC for an extension on the public notice to
give the Harbor Master and Harbor Commission time to review this with the appropriate
stakeholders relative to the proposed location.
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